
 

 

For all enquiries relating to this agenda please contact Joanne Thomas 
 (Tel: 07714 600912   Email: thomaj8@caerphilly.gov.uk) 

 
Date: Dydd Mercher, 28 Mehefin 2023 Dydd Mercher, 26 Mehefin 2023 

 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
A multi-locational meeting of the Is-bwyllgor Tacsi a Chyffredinol will be held in the Chamber, Penallta 
House and via Microsoft Teams on Dydd Iau, 6ed Gorffennaf, 2023 at 10.00 am to consider the matters 

contained in the following agenda.  You are welcome to use Welsh at the meeting, a minimum notice 
period of 3 working days is required should you wish to do so. A simultaneous translation will be provided 
on request. 
 
Members of the Public or Press may attend in person at Penallta House or may view the meeting live via 
the following link: https://civico.net/caerphilly. 
 
This meeting will be live streamed and a recording made available to view via the Council’s website, 
except for discussions involving confidential or exempt items.  Therefore the images/audio of those 
individuals present and/or speaking will be publicly available to all via the recording on the Council 
website at www.caerphilly.gov.uk. 
 
 

Yours faithfully, 

 
Christina Harrhy 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

Pages 
  
1  I dderbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb 

  

Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcivico.net%2Fcaerphilly&data=05%7C01%7CSULLIE%40CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK%7C4f80bf699dca4781d42908da3e3a37f3%7C5a3d68bcadcf462e918129b4b42b314d%7C0%7C0%7C637890717002697380%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=R9MqBPeJP8YPv9vHa%2FuJ%2FwrOHDRQfeAQR%2FmENqzhrO8%3D&reserved=0
http://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/


 

2  Datganiadau o Ddiddordeb. 
 

Atgoffi’r Cynghorwyr a Swyddogion o'u cyfrifoldeb personol i ddatgan unrhyw fuddiannau 
personol a/neu niweidiol mewn perthynas ag unrhyw eitem o fusnes ar yr agenda hwn yn unol â 
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 2000, Cyfansoddiad y Cyngor a'r Cod Ymddygiad ar gyfer Cynghorwyr 
a Swyddogion. 

 
3  I dderbyn ac ystyried yr adroddiadau canlynol sydd ym marn y Swyddog Priodol yn gallu cael ei 

drafod pan nad yw'r cyfarfod ar agor i'r cyhoedd ac i ystyried yn gyntaf os yw lles y cyhoedd yn 
golygu y dylai'r cyfarfod gael ei gau i'r cyhoedd ar gyfer ystyriaeth o'r eitem:- 

1 - 6  
 

Derbyn ac ystyried yr adroddiad canlynol:- 
 
4  Trwyddedu Gyrwyr Cerbydau Hacni/Cerbydau Hurio Preifat. 

7 - 16  
 

5  Trwyddedu Gyrwyr Cerbydau Hacni/Cerbydau Hurio Preifat. 
17 - 24  

 

6  Trwyddedu Gyrwyr Cerbydau Hacni/Cerbydau Hurio Preifat. 
25 - 34  

 

 
Circulation: 

Councillors Mrs E.M. Aldworth, T. Heron a W. Williams (Cadeirydd) 
 
And Appropriate Officers 
 
 
HOW WE WILL USE YOUR INFORMATION 
Those individuals that attend committee meetings to speak/give evidence will be named in the minutes of that meeting, 
sometimes this will include their place of employment or business and opinions expressed.  Minutes of Meetings including deta ils 
of speakers will be publicly available to all via the Council website at www.caerphilly.gov.uk. except for discussions involving 
confidential or exempt items. 
You have a number of rights in relation to your information, including the rights of access to information we hold about you and 
the right of complaint if you are unhappy with the way your information is being processed. 
For further information on how we process your information and your rights please view the Full Committee Meetings Privacy 

Notice on our website or contact Legal Services by email griffd2@caerphilly.gov.uk or telephone 01443 863028. 

 

http://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/Committee/Privacy
http://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/Committee/Privacy
mailto:griffd2@caerphilly.gov.uk


 
 

TAXI AND GENERAL SUB COMMITTEE – 6TH JULY 2023 
 

PUBLIC INTEREST TEST – EXEMPTION FROM DISCLOSURE OF DOCUMENTS 
SCHEDULE 12A LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 

 
SUBJECT: LICENSING OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE / PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE 

DRIVERS   
 
REPORT BY: HEAD OF DEMOCRATIC SERVICES AND DEPUTY MONITORING 

OFFICER  
 

 

I have considered grounds for exemption of information contained in the report referred to above and make the 

following recommendations to the Proper Officer:- 
 
EXEMPTIONS APPLYING TO THE REPORT: 

The report contains information relating to a particular individual (paragraph 12). 
 
FACTORS IN FAVOUR OF DISCLOSURE: 

There is a public interest for the process to be open and transparent when councils consider the fitness or 
suitability of applicants for of taxi driver licences.  
 

PREJUDICE WHICH WOULD RESULT IF THE INFORMATION WERE DISCLOSED: 
The report includes sensitive personal information relating to the applicant.  
 

MY VIEW ON THE PUBLIC INTEREST TEST IS AS FOLLOWS: 
That paragraph 12 should apply.  My view on the public interest test is that whilst there is a need to ensure 
transparency and accountability of a Public Authority for decisions taken in relation to taxi drivers, this must be 

balanced against the fact that the report contains sensitive personal information about the applicant which must 
remain exempt from publication.  
 

On that basis I feel that the public interest in maintaining the exemption does outweigh the public interest in 
disclosing the information.  Members are asked to consider this factor when determining the public interest test, 
which they must decide when considering whether to exclude the press and public from the meeting when this 

agenda item is being considered. 
 
 

RECOMMENDED DECISION ON EXEMPTION FROM DISCLOSURE: 
On that basis I feel that the public interest in maintaining the exemption does outweigh the public interest in 
disclosing the information and that the report should be exempt. 

Signed:    Date: 26th June 2023 
      
Post:  Head of Democratic Services and Deputy Monitoring Officer 
 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

 
 
 

 

Page 1

Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 3



I accept the recommendation made above. 

 
   
   

         26.06.2023  
Signed: ________________________   Date: ____________________ 
   Proper Officer 

 
 
 

Page 2



 
 

TAXI AND GENERAL SUB COMMITTEE – 6TH JULY 2023 
 

PUBLIC INTEREST TEST – EXEMPTION FROM DISCLOSURE OF DOCUMENTS 
SCHEDULE 12A LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 

 
SUBJECT: LICENSING OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE / PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE 

DRIVERS   
 
REPORT BY: HEAD OF DEMOCRATIC SERVICES AND DEPUTY MONITORING 

OFFICER  
 

 

I have considered grounds for exemption of information contained in the report referred to above and make the 

following recommendations to the Proper Officer:- 
 
EXEMPTIONS APPLYING TO THE REPORT: 

The report contains information relating to a particular individual (paragraph 12). 
 
FACTORS IN FAVOUR OF DISCLOSURE: 

There is a public interest for the process to be open and transparent when councils consider the fitness or 
suitability of applicants for of taxi driver licences.  
 

PREJUDICE WHICH WOULD RESULT IF THE INFORMATION WERE DISCLOSED: 
The report includes sensitive personal information relating to the applicant.  
 

MY VIEW ON THE PUBLIC INTEREST TEST IS AS FOLLOWS: 
That paragraph 12 should apply.  My view on the public interest test is that whilst there is a need to ensure 
transparency and accountability of a Public Authority for decisions taken in relation to taxi drivers, this must be 

balanced against the fact that the report contains sensitive personal information about the applicant which must 
remain exempt from publication.  
 

On that basis I feel that the public interest in maintaining the exemption does outweigh the public interest in 
disclosing the information.  Members are asked to consider this factor when determining the public interest test, 
which they must decide when considering whether to exclude the press and public from the meeting when this 

agenda item is being considered. 
 
 

RECOMMENDED DECISION ON EXEMPTION FROM DISCLOSURE: 
On that basis I feel that the public interest in maintaining the exemption does outweigh the public interest in 
disclosing the information and that the report should be exempt. 

 

Signed:     Date: 26th June 2023 
 
Post:  Head of Democratic Services and Deputy Monitoring Officer 

 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Page 3



I accept the recommendation made above. 

 
   
   

         26.06.2023  
Signed: ________________________   Date: ____________________ 
   Proper Officer 

 
 

Page 4



 
 

TAXI AND GENERAL SUB COMMITTEE – 6TH JULY 2023 
 

PUBLIC INTEREST TEST – EXEMPTION FROM DISCLOSURE OF DOCUMENTS 
SCHEDULE 12A LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 

 
SUBJECT: LICENSING OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE / PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE 

DRIVERS   
 
REPORT BY: HEAD OF DEMOCRATIC SERVICES AND DEPUTY MONITORING 

OFFICER  
 

 

I have considered grounds for exemption of information contained in the report referred to above and make the 

following recommendations to the Proper Officer:- 
 
EXEMPTIONS APPLYING TO THE REPORT: 

The report contains information relating to a particular individual (paragraph 12). 
 
FACTORS IN FAVOUR OF DISCLOSURE: 

There is a public interest for the process to be open and transparent when councils consider the fitness or 
suitability of applicants for of taxi driver licences.  
 

PREJUDICE WHICH WOULD RESULT IF THE INFORMATION WERE DISCLOSED: 
The report includes sensitive personal information relating to the applicant.  
 

MY VIEW ON THE PUBLIC INTEREST TEST IS AS FOLLOWS: 
That paragraph 12 should apply.  My view on the public interest test is that whilst there is a need to ensure 
transparency and accountability of a Public Authority for decisions taken in relation to taxi drivers, this must be 

balanced against the fact that the report contains sensitive personal information about the applicant which must 
remain exempt from publication.  
 

On that basis I feel that the public interest in maintaining the exemption does outweigh the public interest in 
disclosing the information.  Members are asked to consider this factor when determining the public interest test, 
which they must decide when considering whether to exclude the press and public from the meeting when this 

agenda item is being considered. 
 
 

RECOMMENDED DECISION ON EXEMPTION FROM DISCLOSURE: 
On that basis I feel that the public interest in maintaining the exemption does outweigh the public interest in 
disclosing the information and that the report should be exempt. 

Signed:    Date: 26th June 2023 
      
Post:  Head of Democratic Services and Deputy Monitoring Officer 
 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

 
 
 

 

Page 5



I accept the recommendation made above. 

 
   
   

         26.06.2023  
Signed: ________________________   Date: ____________________ 
   Proper Officer 

 
 
 

Page 6



Document is Restricted

Page 7

Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 4
By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Document is Restricted

Page 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Document is Restricted

Page 17

Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 5
By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Document is Restricted

Page 21

By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Document is Restricted

Page 25

Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Document is Restricted

Page 31

By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol


	Agenda
	3 I dderbyn ac ystyried yr adroddiadau canlynol sydd ym marn y Swyddog Priodol yn gallu cael ei drafod pan nad yw'r cyfarfod ar agor i'r cyhoedd ac i ystyried yn gyntaf os yw lles y cyhoedd yn golygu y dylai'r cyfarfod gael ei gau i'r cyhoedd ar gyfer ystyriaeth o'r eitem:-
	PIT Agenda Item 5
	PIT Agenda Item 6

	4 Trwyddedu Gyrwyr Cerbydau Hacni/Cerbydau Hurio Preifat.
	Atodiad 1

	5 Trwyddedu Gyrwyr Cerbydau Hacni/Cerbydau Hurio Preifat.
	Atodiad 1

	6 Trwyddedu Gyrwyr Cerbydau Hacni/Cerbydau Hurio Preifat.
	Atodiad 1


